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IG 2006-0476 
1• August 2006 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director, Central Intelligence Agency 
Deputy Director, Central Intelligence Agency 
Associate Deputy Director, Central 
Intelligence Agency 

Acting. General Counsel 
Director of the National Clandestine Service 

Director, CounterTerrorism Center, NCS 

FROM: 	 John L. Helgerson 
Inspector General 

SUBJECT: 	 (U/ 	1 Final Report of Investigation- 
Dea h 	'Abid  Hamad Mahawish Al-Mahalawi 

1. S-4/ 	I The Office of Inspector General (OIG) 
recently completed an investigation reciardinq)  	 1 

[ 	 tIraci  detainee 
'Abid Hamad  Mahawish Al-Mahalawi died1 

THe f-Eha. 
Report of Investlgation—JR0/1-  is attached—for your information 
or action. 

2. -M744_ 	Following standard procedures, relevant 
individuals reviewed portions of the draft report for factual 
accuracy and completeness; their comments have been 
incorporated into this -final ROI where deemed appropriate. 
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have been incorporated into this final  ROI where deemed 
appropriate 	 J 

3. 	The Congressional oversight committees have 
requested that all reports dealing with abuse of detainees be 
provided to them upon completion. 

4 JUL:- —1• 

E 	I Thii ROI may not becopied and no portions ma'be 
retained. Please return the ROI to OIG when you no longer have 
a need for it. I appreciate your attention to this matter. 

    

Attachment: 
As stated 
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Distribution: 
Original - Addressees (w/att) 

1 - DAC Blind Memo (w/o att) 
1 - IG Chrono (w/o att) 
1 - IG Counsel (w/o att) 
1 - INV Chrono (w/att) 
1 - INV Subject File 

J
(w/att) 
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